BEFORE THE ALABAMA
STATE PERSONNEL BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF
Jewel Jean, )
)
Appellant, ) CASE NO. 23-14-RCS
)
V. )
)
Alabama Department of Corrections, )
)
Appellee. )

RECOMMENDED ORDER TO THE STATE PERSONNEL BOARD

On August 29, 2023, the undersigned received a Motion to Withdraw the
Employee Dismissal Appeal from Appellant, attached as Exhibit A, indicating the
Appellant’s desire to withdraw her appeal before the Alabama State Personnel

Board.
The undersigned recommends that Appellant be permitted to withdraw her

appeal and that this matter be DISMISSED WITH PREJUDICE.
Done, this the 29" day of August 2023.

Bl fe—

Randy C. Sallé
Administrative Law Judge
State Personnel Department
64 North Union Street
Montgomery, Alabama 36130
Telephone: (334) 242-8353
Facsimile: (334)353-9901




VIA EMAIL AND FIRST-CLASS U.S. MAIL:

Jewel Jean, pro se

2240 E. Aberdeen Drive
Montgomery, Alabama 36116
Telephone: (334) 304-2971
Email: jeweljean28(@gmail.com

Matthew Ward, Esq

Alabama Department of Corrections

301 South Ripley Street

Montgomery, AL 36104

Telephone: (334) 353-3881

Email: Matthew. Ward(@doc.alabama.gov




Exhibit A

From: Jewel Jean

To: Warren, Ashley

Subject: Withdraw

Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 1:18:31 PM

I would like to withdraw my appeal that is set for September 13, 2023. I wish to no longer
have a hearing. Thank you.



